
Hi Priyanka, 

 

   Approval taken; you may proceed to supply the items. 

 

---------------------------------- 

with regards 

 

Sumesh KS 

IT Support Engineer 

Indian Academy of Sciences 

Bengaluru- 560080 

Ph : 7022011551 (M)  

 

From: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 

Sent: 30 August 2024 12:09 

To: Sumesh KS <sumesh@ias.ac.in> 

Cc: Executive Secretary <execsec@ias.ac.in>; Maheshchandra N <mahesh@ias.ac.in>; Ashwini V Gopal 

<ashwini@cosol.in> 

Subject: Re: Supply of USB cable - 5 mtr  

  

'  

Alert: This mail is from outside domain, be cautious. 

 

'  

Dear Sumesh Sir, 

 

As discussed, please find the attached revised quote for your reference. 

 

Regards, 

Priyanka.S 
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Customer Success Manager 

Ph: +91-8971736678 

  

My email domain has changed from priyanka.s@connectivitysolutions.in to priyanka.s@cosol.in kindly 

update your address book accordingly.  

 

From: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 

Sent: 30 August 2024 11:58 

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

 

Understanding your concern we have revised the quotation with best possible discounts. Please find the 

attached and kindly confirm the order to proceed further. 

 

Feel free to contact us if required any assistance or clarification on the same. 

 

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

 

From: Sumesh KS <sumesh@ias.ac.in> 

Sent: 28 August 2024 15:58 

To: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 

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

 

   There is not much difference in USD to INR on the dates when you shared quotations. It seems there is 

a difference of more than Rs.800 per unit cost without taxes. I understand that as a reseller you have to 

add your profit margin, but the shared price seems to be too much. May I ask you to reshare the 

quotation with a moderate rate ? 

  

 

---------------------------------- 

with regards 

 

Sumesh KS 

IT Support Engineer 

Indian Academy of Sciences 

Bengaluru- 560080 

Ph : 7022011551 (M)  

 

 

From: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 

Sent: 28 August 2024 13:06 

To: Sumesh KS <sumesh@ias.ac.in> 

Cc: Executive Secretary <execsec@ias.ac.in>; Rajesh P R <rajesh@ias.ac.in>; Maheshchandra N 

<mahesh@ias.ac.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in> 

Subject: Supply of USB cable - 5 mtr  

  

' 

Alert: This mail is from outside domain, be cautious. 

 

' 
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Dear Sumesh Sir 

 

Regards to supply of 2 qty USB Cable, due to doller price fluctuation the price of the cable has been 

incresed,hence please find the attached formal quotation 'CS-SQ-BLR-2024-25-000335' and kindly 

confirm the acceptance and supply of material. 

 

 

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

Sent: 14 August 2024 12:59 

To: Sumesh KS <sumesh@ias.ac.in>; Executive Secretary <execsec@ias.ac.in>; Rajesh P R 

<rajesh@ias.ac.in>; Maheshchandra N <mahesh@ias.ac.in> 

Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Naveen kumar L <naveenkl@cosol.in> 

Subject: Installation Activity Report as on 12th and 13th Aug 2024 at Council Room and Seminar Room | 

Indian Academy of Science.  

  

Dear Team Academy, 

 

Please find the below activity summary 

 

Activity as on 12th Aug 2024 

1. Seminar Room:   

• Lumi TV stand and LG Display Installation and activation completed 
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• Cisco VC device (Room Kit) installation, configuration and testing completed (no faulty found and 

working fine). 

• Inogeni device installed. 

Activity as on 13th Aug 2024 

 

      2. Council Room : 

• 2 qty PTZ camera installed and tested(no fault found with respect to camera hardware). 

• Cables are been sorted at the existing setup of cisco VC  

• Inogini configuration is sorted. 

• Collected back 2qty supplied USB cables. 

Pending action: 

• Supply of 2 qty USB Cable 5mtr length for seminar and president room for Inogini setup. 

• Configuration of Ingoni at Seminar room 

• Configuration of PTZ  cameras at Council room. 

Attached installation pictures. 

 

Please add the pointers if we have missed any. 

 

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

Sent: 09 August 2024 08:31 

To: Sumesh KS <sumesh@ias.ac.in> 
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Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Executive Secretary <execsec@ias.ac.in>; Rajesh P R 

<rajesh@ias.ac.in> 

Subject: Re: To start installation of VC devices in the next week  

  

Dear Sumesh Sir, 

 

Greetings for the Day! 

 

As our engineers is unwell, it is very critical to report for installation activity today. 

 

We would want to reschedule this activity for Monday, apologies for the inconvenience. 

 

Best Regards, 

Priyanka S 

 

From: Sumesh KS <sumesh@ias.ac.in> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 2:02:29 PM 

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

  

Okay, please bring 2 nums of USB cables as mentioned in the trailing email. 

 

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

Sent: 07 August 2024 13:45 

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

 

As discussed, We would like to confirm you that Myself along with Mr. James will be visiting the 

Academy on 9th Aug 2024 for the installation activity of the supplied material. 

 

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

Sent: 05 August 2024 08:42 

To: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 

Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Executive Secretary <execsec@ias.ac.in>; Rajesh P R 
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<rajesh@ias.ac.in> 

Subject: Fw: To start installation of VC devices in the next week  

  

Dear Priyanka, 

 

   Greetings of the day! 

 

Please give an update on arranging the team for installation. 

 

---------------------------------- 

with regards 

 

Sumesh KS 

IT Support Engineer 

Indian Academy of Sciences 

Bengaluru- 560080 

Ph : 7022011551 (M)  

 

From: Sumesh KS <sumesh@ias.ac.in> 

Sent: 29 July 2024 14:04 

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

  

Okay, noted. Please give an update on Saturday (03 August). 

 

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

Sent: 29 July 2024 13:35 

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

 

Noted, we would request you to kindly allow a week of time to arrange the activity of both Council and 

Seminar Room. 

 

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

Sent: 26 July 2024 16:55 

To: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 

Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Executive Secretary <execsec@ias.ac.in>; Rajesh P R 

<rajesh@ias.ac.in> 

Subject: To start installation of VC devices in the next week  

  

Hi Priyanka, 

 

   Essential infrastructure facilities to install the VC devices in some rooms have been done at the 

Academy office. Next week you may arrange the team to complete the VC installation in the following 

rooms.  

 

Room Scope of work 

Council room Installation of PTZ camera - 2 nums, integration with the existing VC 

setup, required software configuration, cable dressing for better 

appearance of the total system. 

Seminar room Installation of the mounting stand, PDU, VC devices, required 

software configuration, TV, Inogeni device, and cable dressing. 

  

 

A 10M USB cable supplied earlier was collected back by Mr.James. We have 1 functional USB cable(A2B 

interface, 5M length, brand: Black-i) that he supplied as a replacement. We need an additional 2 such 

cables. You may arrange the additional cables with your team when they come for the installation. The 

invoice can be created for all the 3 cables together w.r.t the price mentioned in your previous quotation ( 

CS-SQ-BLR-2024-25-000333, dated: 14 June). 

 

2 USB cables you supplied earlier (3M and 5M each one) can be collected back as the quality is bad.  

 

Site preparation in the other rooms is in progress. We shall inform you once the rooms are ready with 

the essential facilities.  

 

Let me know in case you have concerns about this.  
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---------------------------------- 

with regards 

 

Sumesh KS 

IT Support Engineer 

Indian Academy of Sciences 

Bengaluru- 560080 

Ph : 7022011551 (M)  

 


